
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
February 11, 2019 
 
 
ADDENDUM 1 
 
 
TO: Vendors 
 
FROM: Vianka Colin, Purchasing Director 
 
RE: INVITATION TO BID ITB/PI-18/19-53 

QUARANTINE GREENHOUSE RENOVATION 
 
This addendum is to provide all potential bidders with changes and answers to questions received in reference 
to Invitation to Bid ITB/PI-18/19-53.  Deletions are struck through, and additions are highlighted. 
 
BID OPENING 
 
The bid opening will be at 2:00 p.m. on February 19, 2019 February 28, 2019.  The location of the bid 
opening is the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Bureau of General Services, 407 S. 
Calhoun Street, Mayo Building, Room SB-8, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0800. 
 
Question / Answer 
 
1.  Please verify that the bid package shall consist of the following items/forms: 

‐ References/Past Performance 
‐ List of Subcontractors 
‐ Certification of Site Visit 
‐ Bid Price Sheet 
‐ Attachment G 
‐ Attachment H 
‐ Attachment I 
‐ Bid Bond (if over $100,000) 
‐ Copy of GC License? (mentioned in Pre-Bid meeting to provide but no reference found in 

ITB). 
‐ NOT Required in Bid Package:  Attachments A, B, C, D, E and F 

 
Yes.  The above list is correct.  Page 1 of the solicitation should also be completed and included in the 
bid package. 

 
2.  Please verify Required Permits: 

A.  Is the City of Gainesville Jurisdiction - Yes/No? 
B.  State Fire Marshal - Per page 12 of the ITB, the SFM's approval is applied and paid for via 

Architect/Owner and Contractor responsible for inspections only. 
 

A.  Yes.  The City of Gainesville is the jurisdiction.  The contractor is responsible for obtaining and 
paying for any and all permitting required, including any other drawings, design or engineering 
which may be needed for those permits, to fully complete this project. 

 
B.  Yes. 
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3.  Greenhouses are classified in the (FBC) Florida Building Code as a Utility and Miscellaneous 
Structure and are not exempted from a building permit.  Who will provide any structural 
engineering compliance documents most likely required to be submitted for permit? 

 
The documents and plans provided should suffice for any permitting needs.  Any additional documents 
needed will be provided by the FDACS.  

 
4.  If bid is sent via overnight courier to Mayo Building, Attn: Vianka Colin, by 10am or 11am on bid 

day, can you confirm that it will be received and stamped-in on-time and not stranded at a 
security or reception desk? 

 
 Mail received at the building is delivered promptly and not held at a security of reception desk. 
  
5.  The Drawings were prepared by Rough Brothers, Inc.  Are they allowed to provide quotes as a 

subcontractor or material supplier? 
 
 No. 
 
6.  Is the design company, Rough Brothers, supplying the greenhouse parts, or are they bidding on 

the project as the installer?  
 

No. 
 
7.  Will the other contractors be bidding against the design contractor?  
 

No.  
 
 
To the extent this addendum gives rise to a protest, failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in 
Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida 
Statutes.  All other terms, conditions and specifications of this Invitation to Bid will remain the same.  
If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please feel free to contact this office at  
(850) 617-7181. 

 


